NEW = EXICO ENERGY, M. /ERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Febmary 13,2001 . Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company
P. O. Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: C. J. Affeld

Re:  Administrative application for simultancous dedication of Eumont gas production to
the previously approved 160-acre non-standard gas spacing and proration unit
comprising the SE/4 of Section 28, T. ownship 21 South, Range 36 Eust. Eumont Gus
Pool, Lea Counry, Nev: Mexico (approved by Division Administrative Order NSP-272,
dated June 27, 1956) rrom Chevron USA. Inc's S E Fulton Wells No. 1. 2.5 und
6.

Dear Mr. Affeld:

Since there are no clear procedures for administrative review, either contained in the
Division's rules governing the Eumont Gas Pool or the stipulated declaratory judgement issued bv the
First Judicial District Court in Santa Fe County, New Mexico on December 15. 2000, for future intill
vas wells that result in spacing of less than 160 acres per well on a proration unit. vour application
dated January 22. 2001 wil] be placed on the next available docker scheduled for hearing on March
S.2001.

['have prepared the attached advertisement for this matter. Should you have anv questions
concerning this matter. please contact Mr. William F. Carr. Legal Counsel for Chevron U.SALInc..
I Santa Fe at (3035) 988-4421 .

Sincerelv

Michael E. Stogner
Chict Hearing Officer Engineer

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division — Hobbs
William F. Carr, Legal Counsel for Chevron U.S.A. Production Company - Santa Fe
Kathy Valdes - N\MOCD. Sants Fe
Florene Davidson NMOCD. Santa Fe
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